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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Commonwealth Theatre Center. Inc/Rumpelstiltskin
Applicant Requested Amount: $73.600

Appropriation Request Amount: 50 /ﬂg

Executive Summary of Request

Funds will be used to bring the children's show Rumpelstiltskin to schools throughout Jefferson County. Each
show is produced at a cost of $1,600 and averages an audience of 500-1000.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? ' [1Yes [H]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [@] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [H] No

I'have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. Thave also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

M—\ gooo  g[23] (6

District # Prilﬁary Sponsor Signature Amount Da

Primary Sponsor Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N/A

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:




Applicant/Program:
Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc/Rumpelstiltskin

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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Applicant/Program:

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc/Rumpelstiltskin

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant OrganizationCommonwealth Theatre Center, Inc
Program Name and Request AmountRumpelstgltskm $73 600

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

. Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

WI“ all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

:

Has CounCII or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet7

<
D

Has pnor Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

i

i

f

ls the apphcatlon properly signed and dated by authorized sighatory?
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4,6, 19, 1120-H included?

=
[g

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

 Is the entity in good standing with:

P Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission? Ye ﬁ
» Louisville Metro Government?

» Internal Revenue Service?

» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

; ls the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

ls the entity’s ‘board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

[Yeld |
ls recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget? No ml
YGQHE ] "

' Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

| Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included? N/Ax]

s the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

ls a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included? ) N/AI; i

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is D
falth—based) included? V/fr

Are the Artlcles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

s the IRS Form 990 included? Y
Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? ]Yeml

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportumty plan and/or policy statement included Gf
: required to do 50)?

. Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicv:;ﬁ{w Yolz]
met the BBB Charity Review Standards? , e

i ) AT T Date: (~ =19
N ,

: Prepared by: Ve
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LOVISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky. gov/business/records

_ PrintForm

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1123 Payne Street

Website: www.commonwealththeatre.org

Applicant Contact: Margaret Phillips Title: Grants Manager

Phone: 502-589-0084 Email: Margaret@commonwealththeatr
| Financial Contact; Donna Adams Title: Business Administrator
' Phone: 502-589-0084 | Email: donna@commonwealththeatre.¢

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Margaret Phillips

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED
LProgram Facility Location(s): [Louisville Metro Schools

Council District(s): ~ |Attached (To Date) | Zip Code(s):  |Attached (To Date)

0

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME:RUMPELSTILTSKIN, by Mera Kathryn Corlett with music by Jacqui Davis

Total Request: (S) j73,600 l Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) ‘73,400
Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[B] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)
_Tl;Following are Required Attachments: o =
B |RS Exempt Status Determination Letter o - Sig_n';ed lease if:e;;-;st—s—;;;b_ei—r;girequested
B Current year projected budget B IRS Form W9
B Current financial statement B Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit (if required by organization)
B Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense
For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list al! funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.
Source! ___|EAF: Middle School Intensive | Amount (8) 17,200
| Source: EAF: Drama for Learning Amount: () 3,600
Source: [EAF: Closing Early Childhood L{ Amount: () 7,200
Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [=] Yes [INo
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? E] Yes [:] No ]

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
Following 10 years of collaboration, Walden Theatre and Blue Appie Players, each founded in 1976, merged on
January 1, 2015. As Commonwealth Theatre Center (CTC), the organization's mission is developing youth and our
community through excellence in comprehensive theatre education and performance. CTC's Outreach and
Conservatory programs provide a continuum of learning ranging from introductory drama-based programs to
professional theatre training, offering many youth and families their first theatre experiences. With decades of research
showing that students of all abilities involved in theatre have stronger gains in reading, writing, and problem-solving as
well as greater empathy and tolerance for others, CTC provides unique, outcomes-based theatre programs in the midst
of diminished access to art both in school and out of school.

CTC's programs annually engage 46,700 youth (PreK-12) from 260+ area schools, including most JCPS Title 1
schools, and 7,600 adults. Outreach workshops and residencies, which range from STORYTIME for pre-K youth to
EXPLORING MATH THROUGH DRAMA for high school students, provide student-centered curricula to improve
literacy and other vital academic and developmental skills. Through its Conservatory, CTC reaches and sustains 600+
individual students each year. The Conservatory provides in-depth, multi-year classes and student performances that
engage youth in acting, directing, playwriting, stagecraft and more. Touring productions in schools engage area
students with quality plays and musicals performed by professional actors in underserved areas, expanding access and
reducing busing while including lesson plans and take-home resources to further enrich learning. For most students, it
is their first exposure to professional theatre.

Last year, CTC provided 126 touring performances of plays written and performed by CTC's professional educators and
actors to 36,000 students and 2,000 adults, including the musical production of THE UGLY DUCKLING. With the
generous funding provided by the Louisville Metro Council's Neighborhood Development Fund, CTC engaged 16,000+
students in Louisville schools with 49 NDF-sponsored performances of THE UGLY DUCKLING. The NDF funds
leveraged other community support, inciuding the Bales Family Foundation, the Horseshoe Foundation of Floyd
County, and the Duke Energy Fund that allowed for a total of 67 performances of THE UGLY DUCKLING in fall 2018,
engaging more than 20,000 youth across the region. Featuring a fresh score that incorporated rap and hip hop dance,
CTC's version of THE UGLY DUCKLING invited young audiences to interact with the play's actors and musicians while
imparting the empowering message that everyone is entitled to acceptance and love. One teacher shared, "Thank you
for this wonderful opportunity for my students to learn about musical theatre, practice socially acceptable behaviors,
and see kindness in action! This performance hit social, art, and ELA standards, a learning win!"

Upcoming programs in 2019-2020 include a multi-year expansion of CTC's innovative CONNECTING CULTURES
theatre education and performance project. Designed to build bridges of understanding between Muslim and non-
Muslim youth, the expanded program is being funded through a 3-year grant from the Doris Duke Foundation for
Islamic Art. Participants will include immigrant/refugee students at Newcomer Academy, Louisville Youth Group
(LGBTQIA+), Imagine Blind Players (visually impaired theatre troupe), and Nur Islamic School. As part of the project,
CTC will also collaborate with Actors Theatre, Muhammad Ali Center, and Center for Interfaith Relations. Also upcoming
in 2019-2020 is RESILIENCY, CTC's newest theatre residency program designed to counter the effects of Adverse
Childhood Experiences and build emotional resiliency in youth affected by trauma. RESILIENCY, which just completed
pilots in 4 sites serving youth facing multiple challenges across Greater Louisville, will be brought to scale in 2019-2020
in JCPS middle schools and within the Louisville foster care system with the potential support of the Jewish Heritage
Fund for Excellence (grant pending).

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Brooke Edge, PhD (Board President) July 31, 2023
Mark Gomsak (Vice President) July 31, 2023
Brad Keeton (Past President) July 31, 2020
Joe Legel, CPA (Treasurer) July 31, 2024
Patti Clare (Secretary) July 31, 2020
Kathy Campbell July 31, 2025
Kevin Hyde July 31, 2024
Matt Kamer July 31, 2023
Jonathan Lowe July 31, 2024
Allison Martin July 31, 2025
Angela McCorckle Buckler July 31, 2024

Describe the Board term limit policy:
CTC Board members have the option of serving two consecutive three-year terms.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Charles Sexton $78,788
Alison Huff $67,532
Allie Summers $50,000

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
PROJECT START & END DATES: The live musical production of RUMPELSTILTSKIN is estimated to take place during
October, November, and December 2019. Following confirmation of funding, exact dates of in-school performances will

be re-confirmed.

PROGRAM SUMMARY: Louisville Metro Council's generous support will be used to underwrite partial costs of CTC's
original touring musical, RUMPELSTILTSKIN. This live musical educational program addresses academic standards,
including literature, science, and history while building creativity and resiliency skills in participating students. CTC's
request includes support for 1) At least 46 in-school performances of RUMPELSTILTSKIN across Louisville at $1,600/
each, 2) Teacher lesson plans for before/after the performance, and 3) Take-home family activity guides that will credit
the support of each Council member. CTC's re-imagined RUMPELSTILTSKIN fairy tale creates a strong female
protagonist who not only finds her undiscovered strength when faced with adversity but receives a name for the very
first time. CTC anticipates that her strength-finding discovery and how she uses it to make a better world for everyone
will encourage youth audiences to find and embrace their own tenacity. The protagonist brings these concepts to life by
starting her own business instead of marrying the king, as she does in the original version of RUMPELSTILTSKIN. CTC
believes that the proactive choices of the protagonist, portrayed by an African American woman, will inspire young
minds to think creatively and problem-solve when faced with adversity. CLIENT POPULATION will include students
(K-5), their families, and teachers across Louisville. Each performance will average 500-1,000 students, targeting those
with transportation and economic challenges that limit access to arts and other educational enrichment.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
The itemized budget for this project is included in Section 6. No funds will be re-granted or used for sub-grantees.
Funding will be used for the expense of at least 46 performances at $1,600 per each in-school performance. Please
note that the "Non-Metro Expenses" indicated in Column 2 of Section 6 comprise the remaining costs of the
RUMPELSTILTSKIN tour, and not CTC's annual operating budget.

Please find attached a list of school performances requested by Council members (to date). This support is vital for
schools already facing deep budget cuts, particularly with more than 60,000 JCPS students and their families living at
or below the poverty level. Metro Council funding will be used to leverage matching funding from private donors for the
balance of the project's costs. Metro funding for in-school performances will further save schools busing costs since
students will not need to be transported to a theatre space, losing hours of out-of-school time.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
N/A.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[@ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v’ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee wili be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v' Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
V' Attacha copy of cancelied checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Benefits of the RUMPELSTILTSKIN project to be measured include:

*75% or more of educators reporting that the project was a productive use of school-day time.

*90% or more of educators reporting that students showed increased awareness of the arts.

*40% of teachers using the lesson plan activities to reinforce classroom learning.

*80% or more of teachers reporiing that students understood the lessons of the themes relating to the play.

Data to quantify benefits/outcomes will be obtained through online surveys to educators and parents/guardians.
Student outcomes will be obtained through self-reporting and information from teachers and parents/guardians. Please
find attached examples of surveys that will be sent to teachers as well as surveys that will be accessible to parents of
students who attend a performance of RUMPELSTILTSKIN.

CTC considers data collection and program assessment as constant, interrelated parts of planning for continuous
improvement, including the assessment process of learning 21st century skills (communication, coliaboration, creativity,
initiative, and problem-solving) and knowledge to develop artistic abilities and artistic literacy. CTC’s evaluation
expertise in developing an effective arts assessment model (only one of its kind in Louisville) is reflected by statistics
demonstrating students who attended two or more semesters in the Conservatory showed 15.8% growth on average in
21st century skill development. Students who attended four or more semesters demonstrated 27% growth on average,
and students who attended every semester since the fall of 2013 demonstrated 44% growth on average. CTC recently
connected with a professor of Applied Developmenta! Psychology at George Mason University for a deeper study of
developmental significance of the assessments and Conservatory program.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.
With theatre, by nature, a collaborative endeavor, CTC models "working with others™ throughout its programming. This
enhances quality, addresses community needs, and diversifies financial support. Partnerships specific to
RUMPELSTILTSKIN range from the Kentucky Foundation for Women, which supported the creation of the re-imagined
script, to the Louisville elementary schools that will host performances with the support of the Louisville Metro Council,
to local professional musicians providing the live accompaniment for each performance. Other partnerships include a
grant award from the Bales Family Foundation underwriting partial costs of a week of student matinee performances of
RUMPELSTILTSKIN in late September 2019 at the Ogle Center in New Albany, Indiana.

Other significant community collaborations include work accomplished by CTC’s Managing Director, who is co-leading
the creation of a collective impact system in partnership with the Fund for the Arts, work never done before in the US.
CTC is also excited to strengthen existing local relationships and launch new partnerships through a variety of
upcoming projects, including the expansion of CONNECTING CULTURES with support from the Doris Duke
Foundation for Islamic Art, taking RESILIENCY to scale in JCPS middle schools and as part of training for new foster
families through the Department of Community Based Services, adding public panels in its Conservatory season
featuring and moderated by community leaders discussing timely themes in CTC’s productions (panel discussions
launched last year to great acclaim), and ongoing educational engagement with new audiences during invitation-only
opportunities such as Louisville Public Media’s "Waterfront Wednesday” series in 2019.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personel Costs Icluding Benefits 48,405 ‘ 272,730 321 ,1

B: Rent/Utilities 400 7,933 8,333
C: Office Supplies 275 792 1,067
D: Telephone 0 3,020 3,020
E: In-town Travel 0 0 0
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) 0 0] 0
G: Professional Service Contracts 20,990 26,200 47,190
H: Program Materials 550 4,352 4,902
Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 0 0 0
J: Machinery & Equipment 0 1,667 1,667
K: Capital Project 0 0 0
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) 2,980 64,358 67,338
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 73,600 381,052 454,652
% of Program Budgei 16.19 % 83.81 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 4,313
United Way 0
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 376,739
Fees Collected from Program Participants 0
Other (please specify) 0

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses *¥ 381,052

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Advertising/Marketing
0 5,999 5,999
Background Screening
30 73 103
Building Suppli
9 =upples 0 1,833 1,833
Business Insurance
0 5,333 5,333
Costumes
700 6,633 7,333
Depreciation
0 6,666 6,666
Fuel
600 1,161 1,761
Licenses/Royalties
0 4,000 4,000
Memberships/Professional Development
0 2,333 2,333
Photograph
grapty 200 1,133 1,333
'Printing/Reproduction
300 2,366 2,666
Professional Fees
0 3,333 3,333
Props/Set Materials
850 3,483 4333
Repairs/Maintenance (vehicles)
300 6,366 6,666
Service Charges
0 5,000 5,000
Service/Maintenance Agreements
0 8,646 8,646
Total 2,980 64,358 67,338

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Schools (Program Space/Educators) $20,000 Market Cost

$20,000
Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

ngency Fiscal Year Start Date: August 1, 2019

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [g] YES []

If YES, please explain:
N/A.

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {(approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. I further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application. )

4 ,
Signature of Legal Signatory: 94 bﬁ\ Date: g/Z‘S//q
U ]

Legal Signatory: (please print): |Alison Huff Title:  |Managing Director
Phone: |502-589-0084 Extension: (304 Email: |Alison@commonwealththeatre.org
Page 10
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List of Schools Being Sponsored as of 9-5-19

District 1, $1600 — Carter Elementary

District 6, $1600 — Frayser Elementary

District 9, $1600 — Field Elementary

District 10, $3200 — Camp Taylor Elementary, St. Steven Martyr

District 11, $3200 — Cochrane Elementary, Jeffersontown Elementary

District 12, $4800 — Greenwood Elementary, Notre Dame Academy, St. Paul

District 17, $4800 — Chancey Elementary, Zachary Taylor Elementary, Anchorage Public School
District 21, $1600 — Rutherford Elementary

District 23, $8000 — Laukhuf Elementary, Wilt Elementary, Smyrna Elementary, Luhr Elementary,
St. Bernard



s o Lopartmeit of fhe Treasury
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In reply refer tor 0423223404

CGDEN  UT  84201-0046 Apr. 13, 2017 LTR 2B2C 0
61-0902722 poocooo o0

Input Op: 0423223404 D0D0S492
' BOBC: TE

COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER INC
1123 PAYNE ST
LOUISVILLE KY 4D204-2366

Taxpayer Identification Number: 61-0902722

Dear Taxpavepr:
Thank vou for your Form 990,

We have changed the name on vour account as reguested. Ths number
shown above 1s valid for use on all tax documents.

If you need forms, schedules, or publications, vou may get them by
visiting the IRS websilte at wuw.irs.gov or by calling toll~free at
1-800-TAX-FORN (1-800~829~3676).

If vou have any questions, please call us toll free at 1-877-829-~5500.

If yvou prefar, yvou may write to us at the address shown at the top
of the first page of this letter.

Whenever vou write, please include this letter and, in the spacss
below, give us your telephone number with the hours we can reach You,
Also, you may want teo keep a copy of this letter for vour records,

Telephone Number ¢ 3 Hours

Sincerely vours,

/4(i4bﬁ L \ﬂh‘ [~

Shane M, Painter
Dept, Manager, Entity

Enclosure(s):
Copy of this letter




Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnatl, OH 45201

Date: MAY 28 2014 Employer Identification Number:
61-0902722 ‘
Walden Theatre Gorporation Person to Gontact - ID Number:
1123 Payne Street Ms. Wan - 0203398
Louisville, KY'40204 Contact Telephone Number;
' - §77-820-5500 Toll-Free
S, Wi, PO 980 Required:
N Yes

U gy rn
Mimiansie ,,y.gq,;»”{\ Lt g ™,
W A N e

. *

s —

Dear SIr or Madam:

In your lefter dated March 25, 2014, you requestad classification as a public charlty
described In section(s) 509(a)(1) and 170()(1)(A)V) of the Internal Revenue Code.

In our letter dated July 1977, we determined that you were exempt under section
501(c)(3) of the Code. We further determinad that you weren't a private foundation and
you were classified as a public charlty described in section 509(a)(3) of the Code,

Based on the information you provided, we determined you meet the requirements for
classification as a public charlty described in sactlon(s) 509(a)(1)and 170(b)1XAYVD) of
the Code. Accordingly, we have updated your public charlty status In our records as you

raguested.

Since your exempt status wasn't under consideration, you continue to be classified as an
organization exempt from federal Income tax under section 501(c}(3) of the Gode.

Grantors and contributors may generally rely on this determination of your foundation
status unless the Internal Revenue Service publishes notice that you are no fonger
recognized as tax exempt or classified as a public charity in the Internal Revenue

.-..Bulletin. However, if a grantor or contributor takes any action, or falls to take any action,
- which causes you to lose your exempt status or causes you to be reclassified as a

private foundation, that party cannot rely on this determination. Furthermore, a
contributor or grantor who knows that the Internal Revenue Service has notifled you of
" . any ¢hange [n your exempt status or foundation status cannot rely on this determination.

Please ses enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Compllance Guide for 501(c)(3) Public
Charitles, for helpful information about your responsibiiities as an exempt organization,

Bacause this lefter could help resolve any questions about your exempt status and/for
foundation status, you should kesp It with your permanent records.

Lettor 4425 (Rev. §-2011)
Galalog Numbor B2266W




Page 2
Name: Walden Thealre Corporation
EIN: 610902722

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose nam& &l {98pHAiks
number are shown In the heading of this lefter.

Sincerely,

T Bt
Diractor, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agresments '

:

Enclosure; R ,
Publication 4221-PC .. -

Lettor 4428 {Rov, §-2011}
Catalog Numbar 52256W .




——

' 2508
Addrass any raply ter PO, Box 46 Clnclanat, Ohlo 45201 s

Department of the Troaswry

Inquirios may be dire‘ct’ed‘ to:
Dale, Popiior by oalling 515-684-35%78

" pistriel Bireeter
Internal Revenue Servioe

. valaf JUL 2 8 |!n taply refar to:
- - L1758 R0 T8 a PAATA LTV

CIN: EO: 77225 & -
Federal Identiflaation Number; 25

61-0902-722
. , ) ) . Walden Theatre .
L s H23 Payne Stree s
SO M Loulsville, Kentucky 40204 .
Gextlement P L R T » .
. ’.o‘ B S P N My ettt Cat o -
EN ;

Based on informabtion suppliesd, and agsuming your oporations will
be au 2isted in your applicaticn for vecognition of exewmpilon, ws
hava determined you are exempt from Fadoral income iax urder ssoiion
BaL{c} {3} of the Internal Révenue Cods,

Wo have furthor determined you are not a private foundation within
the neaning of seption H509{a) of the Cade, bsoause you are an '
organdzation described in seotion 143 3

You are not lisble for sopial ssourity (FICA) taxes unless you
file & walver of sxemption certifioats ap provided iu the Federal
Insurance Coniribittions Act. You dfe not lidble for the taxes impoged
under the Fadaral Unemploymesi Tax Act {FUTA). ’

Since you nre not a private foundation, you are not aubjeot 1o
the exoise taxes under Chapter 42 of thd Gode. However, youw are not
antomatioally exempt from other Federal oxoise taxes. If you have any
auestions abbut oxoise, smployment, or other Federal taxes, pledss B,
1ot us know, . ’

Donors may dedupt contributions to you as provided in seotion
170 of the Cods, Bequesis, logholes, devisey, transfers, or gifis to
you or for your uge are deduotible for Federal estate and gift tax
puiposes 1f they meet tha applicable provisiions of seotions 2055,
2108, shd 2622 of the Goda, '

If your pyurpowes, sharaotar, or meihed of operatlon is changed,
please let us kiow so we 6an oonsldar the effeot of the changd on
your exempt status, Also, you should inform us of all changes in your
pame or addréss.

v Form 1-173 (Rav, 8-78) -




Ay - " . : . : _ . . ;
XL your gross reveipis each year are pormally more than §5.000,
you are required to file Form 990, Returg of Organization Exempt
From Incone Tax, by the 16th day of the fifth menth after the end
of your snhual accownting period. The law imposes g ponalty of $10 :
2 day, up to a maximum of §8,000, for failurg fo £ile a ratorn on tims,

You are not reguired to file Fedotral income tax rofurng unfegs
you are subjeot io the tax on unrelated buginess incose under section
811 of the Code. Xf you are Bubject to this tax, you myst file an inoome
tax return on Form 890-7. In this latter we ave not dsternining whethor
any of your present or proposed aptivities are unrelated trade or - .
business as qsfined in seotion 513 of ihe Uode. S

You nead an employer identifiéation number even if you have no
euployees, If an employer ldentification number was not enteored on
your applicgation, a nukher will be agsigned to you and youn will be
adviged of {1, Pleage use that number iy all relirns you file and in

#1l correspondence with the Inteinal Revénue Service.
Plenss keep this detormination letter in your perasnent records.

* Slneersly yours,

ST e L Distriet Divectér

e .

1

. . .o . ':'.; R . Form, 1178 (itev, 8-73} -




EARNED

Programming

2 Tuition
3 Fall 176,000
4 Spring 170,000
5 Summer 174,000
6 Total Tuition 520,000
7 Rehearsal Fees 7,000
8 Patron Tickets 65,000
9 Student Matinee Tickets 5,000
10 Touring Productions 25,000
11 Outreach Workshps/Resdiencies 68,000
12 Total Programming 690,000
13| {Concessions 10,500
14| |Royalties 200
15} |Rental Income 1,000
16} |Program Advertisements 6,500
17| |Miscellaneous 1,300
18| |TOTAL EARNED INCOME: 709,500
19| CONTRIBUTED
20| |Special Events
21 Chili Supper/Silent Auction 7,000
22 Raffle 16,000
23 QOther (Acting Up) 12,000
24 Total Special Events 35,000
25! |Grants
26 Fund for the Arts
27 Base Allocation 100,000
28 Every Child Initiative 65,000
29 Miscellaneous 20,000
30 Total Fund for the Arts 185,000
31 KY Arts Council 16,757
32 Louisville Metro Govt 75,000
33 Corporate 60,000
34 Foundations 215,000
35 Total Grants 551,757,
36| |Individual Donations
37 Board 10,000
38 Patrons 100,000
39 Total Individual Donations 110,000
40] |In-kind Donations 15,000
41| |TOTAL CONTRIBUTED INCOME: 711,757
42|TOTAL INCOME 1,421,257




Personnel

Contract Labor

3 Instruction

4 Conservatory 20,000

5 Outreach 27,000

6 Summer 23,000

7 Total Instruction 70,000

8 Productions

9 Directing/Design/Tech 16,000
10 Performers 37,000
11 Total Productions 53,000
12 Administration 5,000
13 Total Contract Labor 128,000
14| |Salaries 805,000
15| [Health Insurance 58,000
16] |Payroll Taxes/Workers Comp 80,500
17| |Retirement 20,000
18} |Total Personnel 1,091,500
19| Administration/General
20| |Bad Debt Expense 1,000
21| [Building Supplies 5,500
22] {Business Insurance 16,000
23| |Small Equipment 5,000
24  |Memberships/Prof.Dev. 7,000
25 Miscellaneous 5,000
26| |Office Supplies/Postage 3,200
27| |Professional Fees 10,000
28| [Repairs/Maintenance 20,000
29} |Service Charges 15,000
30| |Service/Maintenance Agmts 35,000
31) |Utilities/Occupancy 25,000
32| |Total Administration/General 147,700
33}Programming
34| [Advertising/Marketing 18,000
35 Costumes 22,000
36| [Financial Assistance 43,000
37; {Program Supplies 20,000
38| |Photography 4,000
39] |Printing/Reproduction 8,000
40| |Props/Set Materials 13,000
41} |Rentals/Royalties 12,000
42| |Total Programming 140,000
43{Fundraising
44 Concessions 6,500
45 Event Expense 7,500
46| |Miscellaneous 3,000
47| |Total Fundraising 17,000
48| Depreciation 20,000
49; TOTAL EXPENSE 1,416,200
NET INCOME 5,057.00




10:11 AM Commonwealth Theatre Center

08/26/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2019
Jul 31,19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1002.00 - Fifth Third Checking Account 607.41
1005.00 - Paypal Account 181.40
1006.00 - PNC Bank NP Checking 3285 595.00
1007.00 - PNC Bank Money Market 3293 4,747.68
1009.00 - Republic Bank 3882 91,038.73
1010.00 - Republic Bank Checking 4025 50,324.42
Total Checking/Savings 147,494 .64
Accounts Receivable
1100.00 - Accounts Receivable 2,198.79
Total Accounts Receivable 2,198.79
Other Current Assets
1008.10 - Box Office Cash Bank 117.00
1200.00 - Other Accounts Receivable 563.07
1501.00 - Pre-Paid Insurance 6,097.02
1503.00 - Undeposited Funds 12,018.16
Total Other Current Assets 18,795.25
Total Current Assets 168,488.68
Fixed Assets
1700.00 - Building 89,700.00
1701.00 - Building Renovation 143,343.10
1703.00 - Equipment 44,772.60
1704.00 - Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment 119,565.57
1705.00 - Leasehold Improvements 10,148.14
1710.00 - Vehicles 35,699.45
1750.00 - Accumulated Depreciation -254,929.06
Total Fixed Assets 188,299.80
TOTAL ASSETS 356,788.48
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000.00 - Accounts Payable 19,260.08
Total Accounts Payable 19,260.08
Other Current Liabilities
2202.00 - Payroli Liabilities -2,057.55
2402.00 - Deferred Tuition 1,640.00
Total Other Current Liabilities -417.55
Total Current Liabilities 18,842.53
Total Liabilities 18,842.53
Equity
3001.00 - Retained Earnings -13,752.61
3002.00 - Unrestricted Net Assets 169,036.00
3100.00 - Restricted Net Assets 169,849.45
Net Income 12,813.11
Total Equity 337,945.95
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 356,788.48

Page 1
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No. 15450047
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 201 7
Department of the Treasury P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. | Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ___Inspection
A _For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginnin@ 8 z 01 / 17 ,and ending 07 /31 z 18
B Checkif applicable; {C Name of organization D Employer identification number
L Address change Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
T Name change Doing business as 61-09002722
I Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address} Room/suite E Telephone number
; Initial return 1123 Payne Street 502"'589"0084
[”“ Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
- f:;:::"mwm Louisville KY 40204 G Grossreceiptss 1,087,722
LT_‘ F Name and address of principal officer: ] ] I G
J Application pending Alison Huff H{a) Is this a group return for subordinates’| ;; Yes Z No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? | | Yes | No
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
| Tax-exempt status: X 501(c)(3) Eﬁ 501(c) ( ) < {insert no.) T7 4947(a)(1) or WW 527
4 website: 0 WWW.commonweal ththeatre. org H(c) Group exemption number B>
K Form of organization: 5( Corporation ‘[ Trust N Association 7 Other P> | L Year of formation; L 976 l M State of legal domicile: KY
_Partl  Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
3 Developing youth and our community through excellence in theatre education
§| . and performance.
g C e e e e e e
8 2 Check this box Fﬁj if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o8 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, lineta) 3 12
_@ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linetb) 4 12
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (PartV, line22) 5 20
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)y 6 450
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 .. . ... ... . . . i, 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, lineth) 479,449 459,594
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line2g) 578,520 600,555
% | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and7d) 98 39
& | 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 64, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 11e) 17,656 19,692
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIil, column (A), line 12) ... ... 1 ; 075 ; 723 1,07 9 ; 880
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
w | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 698,553 800,459
2| 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11¢) 0
:!J- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B . 128,358 .. .
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11¢24e) 418,053 384,731
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,116,606 1,185,190
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line42 -40 v 883 -105 ’ 310
cg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
;‘EJ 20 Total assets (PartX, line 16) ... 388,191 291,047
<5l 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, e 26) ... ... 45,563 53,729
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . ... .o ooooiiiie. . 342,628 237,318

Partll  Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S|gn } Signature of officer { Date
Here Alison Huff Managing Director
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check (] if | PTIN
Paid Barbara Lasky Barbara Lasky 11/28/18| sel-employed | PO0015280
Preparer Firm's name 4 Baldwin CPAs , PL1LC Firm's EIN b 20-1416603
Use Only 943 S 1st Street

Firm's address P Louisville , KY 40203 Phone no. 502-584-9793
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . IYes  No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 2017)
DAA
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Form 990 (2017) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 2
- Partlll  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Wl .. ... . . ... X

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ2 [ Yes X No
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses B 927,206

DAA Form 990 (2017




103052 11/28/2018 9:56 AM

Form 990 (2017) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 3
_PartlV  Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 11 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 | X
3  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Parti 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partit 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
PRI 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Sehedle D, Part| 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partif 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PertlV 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,"” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, o o
VII, VIIL, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
ofits total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part ViI 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part!X 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule D, PartX 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1f} X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII ... 12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land v 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partslland IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts il and v 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18  Did the organization report maore than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule G, Part!l 18 X
19 Did the crganization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il .. .\.ooooie oo 19| X

DAA

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 4
_PartlV__ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b If“Yes" toline 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... ... ... ... 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts landf 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 22 X

23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,”go fo line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
todefease any tax-exemptbonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIl 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part!ti 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, ' ‘
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): '
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttv. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L’ Part Y 28b x
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv. 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part I ................................................................................................................................ 31 x
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Ii, lil,
Or IV, and Part V. line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512()13y 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c}{3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
PO VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38| X

Form 990 (2017)

DAA
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Form 990 (2017) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722
_PartV._ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartVV ... . . . . . . . . . . :

3a

4a

5a

6a

(¢}

TWOQ . 0 QO

12a

13

14a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 41
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable =~~~ ib| O
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum | 2a | 20

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a sighature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributons?
If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible?
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827

3a
3b
4a X
5a X
5b X
5¢
6a X

7a

7b

7c

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? B
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Te

7f

7g

7h

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, linet2 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or sharehotders 11a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.) 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... .. | 12b[

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified heatthplans 13b

Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢

14a

%

14b

DAA

Form 990 (2017
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Form 990 (2017) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 6
“PartVl  Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response fo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

if the governing bedy delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with i _
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6  Didthe organization have members or stockholders? . n 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governingbody? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the govemingbody? . ... 7b | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the foliowjng: | 1 _
a Thegovemingbody? . ... 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? T 8b | X
9 Isthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses inSchedule O .................. . ... ......... .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .. ... .. ... .. . 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? ]
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. b
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,"go toine 13 12a X

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”

11a

descrlbe in SChedUIe o hOW this Was done ........................................................................................ 120
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower POy 13
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization .
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year?

15a

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax taw, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . ... e
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B R
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
‘Xj Own website E( Ancther's website @ Upon request [ } Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: B
Organization 1123 Payne Street
Louisville KY 40204 502-589-0084

DAA Form 990 2017
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Form 990 (2017) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 7
PartVlI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVIl ... ... .. L
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
haurs per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for 55 ST o T = eI = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related s2la |z ]2 gg =) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations E'é E 8 2 128 a and related
below dotted |55} S T [6g organizations
line) F| 2 $1 3
(1)Brooke Edge, PhD
] 100
Interim President 0.00 I X X ¢] 0 0
2Robert P. Strobo
] 2200
Immediate Past Pres. 0.00 [X X 0 0 0
(3 Brad Keeton
] 100
Past President 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
(4 Joe Legel, CPA
] 1.00
Treasurer 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
5)yPatti Clare
) 100
Secretary 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(6)Greg Simms
] 100
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(nMEllen Chumbley
) 1.00
Board Member 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(8)Susan Osmanski Cohen
] .00
Board Member 0.00 I X 4] 0 0
(9)Mark Gomsak
). 00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(1oMatt Kamer
] 100
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(1)David Phillips
] 100
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0

DAA Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 8
Part Vi Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B} (€) (D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a directorftrustee) the organizations compensation
hours for o= = = = organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related aai 2|38 |33 ¢ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations [g&| £ | 8 g _g—é g and related
below dotted g5 g 5 |81 organizations
line) Sy B g1'3
a| & 81 8
° g
(12) Mark Robich
.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(13) Charles Sextpn
RURURURRURNURRURTRRRROY IS 40.00
Artistic Director 0.00 X 73,015 9,455
(14) Alison Huff
TUTRTRUTURSRUURURINY 40.00
Managing Director 0.00 X 62,584 6,317
1b Sub-total ... 4 135,599 15,772
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... 4
d_Total (addlinesibandf1¢c) ....... ... ....ooooooiiiiiiii... > 135,599 15,772

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization

3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name an

A
d‘bl}siness address

Descriotiote) servi
escription of services

(C)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization b

DAA

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Commonwealth Theatre Center,
Part Vil

and Other Similar Amounts

Inc.

61-0902722

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or not

c
d
e

f

> Q

1a

e to any line in this Part VIl

(A)
Total revenue

1b

1c

1d

Government grants (contributions) 1e

121,227]

All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above

1f

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f:
Total. Add lines 1a—1f

338,367}

Program Service RevenudContributions, Gifts, Grantf v

2a

2 -+ ® 0 O T

Busn. Code

Tuition

461,925

(B) (C) (D)
Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

461,925

131,788

131,788

5,142

5,142

1,700

1,700

600,555]

Other Revenue

6a

-~
[ =R s e

20

8a

o U

9a

O

10a

Investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other similar amounts)

b

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceed®

Royalties

39

39

Gross rents

Less: rental exps.

Rental inc. or (loss

Net rental income or (loss)

Gross amount fran (i) Securities

(i) Other

sales of assets
other than inventor]

Less: cost or other
basis & sales exps

Gain or (loss

Netgainor(loss) ................oei ..

Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding$
of contributions reported on fine 1c).
See Part IV, line 18

Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19

o

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances

b

Busn. Code

1,079,880

19,731

DAA

Farm 990 (2017
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Form 990 (2017) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 10
 PartiX Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A). _
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX [

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) B8 (C) D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIil. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, ling 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees 137,917 79,568 35,540 22,809

6 Compensation not included above; to dlsquallfled
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) =
7 Other salaries and wages 542,630 435,265 47,419 59,946

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits 59,292 44,854 7,228 7,210
10 Payrolitaxes 60,620 45,859 7,390 7,371
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management L.
blegal ... 13,000 13,000
¢ Accounting ... 9,771 9,771
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule ©.) 105 ’ 431 104 7 541 890
12 Advertising and promotion 13,625 13,625
13 Office expenses 4,430 3,491 473 466
14 Information technology
15 Royalties .
16 Ocoupancy ... 29,587 26,629 1,479 1,479
17 Travel

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expensg

for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest

21 Paymentsto affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 22,723 20,451 1,136 1,136

23 lnsurance ..................................

24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) £ :'

w

a  Supplies & Field Trips | 46,962 46,962
b Repairs & Maintenance 42,556 38,300 2,128 2,128
¢ Scholarship Expense 31,929 31,929
d . Miscellaneous 24,751 19,507 2,638 2,606
e Allotherexpenses 26,673 5,752 12,114 8,807
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e _ . . 1 7 185 ’ 190 927 ,206 129 7 626 128 ,358
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here B>, | if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ... .........

DAA Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 11
_PartX  Balance Sheet _
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ... ... i _
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest bearing ... 184,589| 1 128,733
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net ... 6,165| 4 7,460
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, .

Assets

[=-]

10a

11
12
13
14
15
16

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part 1l of Schedule L.

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under sectior
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and

sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

390,593

239,342

177,124

10¢c

151,251

11

12

13

14

500

15

600

388,191

16

291,047

Liabilities

17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

26

19,027

17

16,256

18

26,536

19

37,473

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
disqualified persons. Complete Part |l of Schedule L

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D |

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. ... .. ... . . . .. i,

Net Assets or Fund Balances

27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here Hx and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets

45,263 26

" 327.300]

27

155,283

15,328

28

82,035

342,628

33

237,318

388,191

34

291,047

DAA

Form 990 (2017)



103052 11/28/2018 9:56 AM

Form 990 (2017) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 12
Part Xi Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XU ... l
1 Totaf revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), fine12) 1 1 ’ 079 ’ 880
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 1,185,190
3 Revenueless expenses. Subtract line 2 fromlinet 3 ~105 y 310
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 342,628
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments ... 5
6 Donated SerViceS and use Of fac”ities ............................................................................... 6
T Investment expenSes | 7
8  Prior period adjustments | ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule0)y 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, GOMUMN (BY) 1o\ 10 237,318

PartXlI Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xli

1

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

Accounting method used fo prepare the Form 990: ﬁ cash X Accrual f Other

=2

If the organization changed its method of accounting'from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or

reviewed on a separategasis, consolidated basis, or both:

| | Consolidated basis FL, Both consolidated and separate basis

. Separate basis

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

X Separate basis ' | Consolidated basis || Both consalidated and separate basis

¢ If“Yes” toline 2a or 2b, does the organization havé a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

3a X

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2017)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service

Complete if the arganization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722
_Partl  Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

10

1
12

—

N

.

[

]

L]

e

f
9

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

. An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){1)(A)}(iv). (Complete Part 11.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)}{A){v).

. An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){(vi). (Complete Part i1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A}ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

T Y. o

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lI1.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in fines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
L Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
L_; Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
| _ Type lil functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an atientiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

(_; Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type Ili
functionally integrated, or Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations l:'

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see

above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No

(A)

(8)

)

o)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. ‘ Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 2
_Partll  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 207,427 281,618 493,758 478,449 459,594 1,921,846

2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3 207,427 281,618 493,758 479,449 459,594 1,921,846
5  The portion of total contributions by - "
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown online 11, column (f) . ’ .
6 _ Public support, Subtractline 5 fromline4. | . ... . ﬁ 1,921,846
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line4 207,427 281,618 493,758 479,449 459,594 1,921,846
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources 4,771 2,962 1,460 2,198 1,739 13,130

9  Netincome from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the business

isregularly carriedon ... . ... ... 1,232 1,232
10  Other income. Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaininPart VL) ................. .. 7,032 6,952 2,182 7,538 5,142 28,846
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 | 1,965,054
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 1,630,290
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxand stop here ..................... .o o > ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (®) . 14 97.80%
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partll, lne14 15 97.56%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton | 4 X

b 33 1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 4 H
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

OFGRNIZANION ||| Lot >

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—20186. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization > [j
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions > |

DAA
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Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 3

_Partlll

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

2

7a

c
8

(a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose ... ..

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated frade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income (lesg
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Addlines10aand10b
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in fine 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on ..
12 Otherincome. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Partvty
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) ‘
organization, check thisboxand stophere .. ... ............o...oooiiiiiiiiieiii P |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by fine 13, column (fyy ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I, line 15 . .. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (fy 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partlll, line17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line _
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............... b }
b 33 1/3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ...... 4 J
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ................... 4 T

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 4

Partly

Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b} and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supporied organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ij) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f “Yes,"” complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



103052 11/28/2018 9:56 AM

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes"to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c

Sectlon B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No,"” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the fax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f “No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the gaverning body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the methad that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
‘J The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
t The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
[: The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supporied a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a} and (b} below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.
DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Commonwealth Theatre Center,

Inc. 61-0902722 Page 6

PartV

Type HI Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

LW Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1870 (explain in Part V1). See

instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of priar-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 __ Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4). 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see - " .
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): ...
a__Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ _ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other .
factors {explain in detail in Part Vi): .
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6  Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 __Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

O [ 10 [N fn

Do | W N =

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

[ ICheck here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type ] supportlng arganization (see

instructions).

DAA
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Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 7

PartV.  Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2  Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6  Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7  Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9  Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount
(i) (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions | Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017
1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6 ..
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017

(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See

instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017: .

a :

b From 2013

¢ From2014 ..........cccciiiiiiiiii..

d From2015 ... . ... ... ...oooviiiiiiiiin...

e From2016 .. .........occooiiiiiiiiiiiiee..

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Appiied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2017 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4  Distributions for 2017 from

Section D, line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2017 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subfract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2013

b Excessfrom2014 ... ... oo .
c Excessfrom2015 ... . ... . ... . ...........
d Excessfrom2016 .........................
e Excess from 2017

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 8
Part VIl  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part ll, line 10; Part ll, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMS No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 7
PartlV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. _Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. _ Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722

Partl  Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(S NEUR Y

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? :‘\ Yes E No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donar advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose o
conferring impermissible Private DENEMit? .. ... o\ o\ oot [ Yes ' No

Partll  Conservation Fasements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

0T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) (J Preservation of a historically important land area

E Protection of natural habitat LJ Preservation of a certified historic structure

| Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservatlon

easement on the last day of the tax year. ~ Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin@ 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year B

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of ) .
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? E Yes | | No

L )

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) o

and section 1700 (A B Y1) ? L. [ | Yes [ | No
In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote fo the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

_Partlll  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part |V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIl, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIl line 1. > S
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... DS
2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill lne 1 > S
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X ..o e i iiiiiiiiies |
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 2
Partlll  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a {_‘ Public exhibition d :\ Loan or exchange programs
b | Scholarly research e lOther .
c T Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xl

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold fo raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?
PartlV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a lIs the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
inCIUded on Form 990’ Part R
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part X!l and complete the following table:

]No

Amount

Beginning balance ic

-0 oo
>
.
a
=
5]
pm
w
o
c
3.
>3
@
ol
=
o
<
®
ja¥)
2
—
o

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b _If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xili. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIl ... ... ... ... . T :
PartV. Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{b) Prior year

(a) Current year {c) Two years back {d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

d Grants or scholarships

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment B %
b Permanent endowmentb %
Temporarily restricted endowment B %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes [ No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations 3a(ii)

b If“Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . .. 3b
4 Describe in Part XIil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

_PartVl Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
faland 10,000 . 10,000
b Buildings 229,898 124,299 105,599
¢ Leasehold improvements =
d Equipment 150,685 115,043 35,652
€ Other . ...t
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . ... . .. b 151,251

Schedule D {Form 990) 2017

DAA



103052 11/28/2018 9:56 AM

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 3
_Part VIl Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Part VIl  Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
4)
(%)
(6)
)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) b
_PartIX  Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

()
(2)
(3)
4)
{5)
(6)
4]
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)
PartX Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes b

(2)

(3)

4)

(5)

(6) ;

(8) L
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) P |
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlIi, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl ... f_

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 4
PartXI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1,079,880
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments . .~ 2a

b Donated services and use of facilies .~~~ 2b

¢ Recoverles of prioryeargrants 2¢

d Other (Describein Part XIIL) 2d

e Addlines2athrough 2d
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 1,079,880
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIiI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIli, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... 4b

c Add ”nes 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4c
§ Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) .. . . . . . .. . . . . .. ... . ... 5 1,079,880

PartXll Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .. 1,185,190
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part [X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilittes ... 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

c Other Iosses ......................................................................... 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIHL) | .. 2

e Addlines 2athrough 2d
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 1,185,190
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part [X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... 4b _

c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b ................................................................................................. 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) . . .. .. . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 5 1,185,190

Part Xill. Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Il lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIi, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
Part X - FIN 48 Footnote

Schedule D {Form 990) 2017

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 5
_Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

DAA
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 9380-EZ, line 6a. 2 0 1 7

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2. e T g
Internal Revenue Service P Goto www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest instructions. 1 "]’n‘sgécﬁon o
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722
Partl. Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a __ Mail solicitations e _ | Solicitation of non-government grants
b : Internet and email solicitations f C Salicitation of government grants

c j Phone solicitations g : Special fundraising events

d wA In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? .
b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

D Yes D No

(iii), Didhfund' (v} Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
(i} Name and address of individual . - fl.llss?gd;g? (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
lcontributions? col. {i)
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Ll | O T Py T TP | 2

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to salicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
DAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 2
~Partll  Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1 {b) Event#2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
(add col. (a) through
® (event type) (event type) (total number) col. {c))
2
[o]
& | 1 Grossreceipts
G| 1 Grossreceipls ..
2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
ine2), . oo, ..
4 Cashprizes
5§ Noncash prizes
N e
9 | 6 Rentffacility costs
5
[s%
af | 7 Food and beverages
B
o
A | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (@ 4
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ... . ... . i 4
Partlll. Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
© B {b) Pull tabs/instant oth X {d) Total gaming (add
é a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo © or gaming cal. (a) through col. {c))
>
[o]
4
1 Grossrevenue ....... 15,035 151035
8| 2 Cashprizes
2
4]
u% 3 Noncash prizes
B
é’ 4 Rentffacility costs
5 Other direct expenses _ 1,000 1,000
I Yes . % CYes . % | X Yes100.00 % .
6 Volunteerlabor X' No X No . No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in coumn(¢y >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1, column (d) ... ... ... .. .. . . .. ... >

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 20177 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722  Page3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? l_ Yes gg No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity o
formed to administer Chamtable QamMiNG ? . . . e | Yes X No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization's facility 13a %
b Anoutsidefacility 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:
Name B~ Donmna Adams .
1123 Payne St
Address B Louisville KY 40204
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming B
TOVBMUY | e, [ Yes X No
b If“Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization B¢ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party »$
¢ If“Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:
NaMe B
AdAress B
16  Gaming manager information:
Name B
Gaming manager compensaton®»$
Description of services provided B>
D Director/officer [j Employee E Independent contractor
17  Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to B B
retain the state gaming license? ... [ Yes X[ No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year b4

"PartlV. Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and

Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545 0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. ;
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. o ublic
Intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.  Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
DAA
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Alison Lundergan Grimes
Kentucky Secretary of State
Received and Filed:
8/2/2016 10:43 AM

Fee Receipt: $8.00

mstratton

ALISON LUNDERGAN GRIMES, SECRETARY OF STATE

Division of Business Fllings :
Business Filings Articles of Amendment NPA

PO Box 718 (Domestic Nonprofit Corporation)
Frankfort, KY 40602
(502) 564-3490
WWW.50S.Ky.gov

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 14A and KRS Chapter 273, the undersigned applies to amend articles and, for that
purpose, submits the following statements:

1. The name of the corporation on record with the Office of the Secretary of State is:
Walden Theatre Corporation
{The name must be Identical to the name on record with the Secretary of State.)

u 1}
2. The text of each amendment adopted: See Attachment "A

3. The date of adoption of each amendment was Septem ber 21 ' 2015

4. Check either a, b or ¢ {whichever Is applicable):

a. The amendment{s) was (were) duly adopted by a quorum present at such meeting and that such
amendment received at least two-thirds (2/3) of the votes which members present at such meeting or represented
by proxy were entitled to cast.

b. The amendment(s) was (were) duly adopted by consent in writing and was (were) signed by all members
entitlied to vote with respect thereto.
c. ¥ __ The amendment(s) was (were) duly adopted by the board of directors and such amendment{s) received

the vote of a majority of the directors in office since there are no members or members entitled to vote.

5. This application will be effective upon filing, unless a delayed effective date and/or time is provided. Ths effective date
or the delayed effective date cannot be prior to the date the application is filed. The date and/or time is

(Delayed offective date
andfor ime)
| declare under penalty bf perjury under the laws of Kentucky that the forgoing is frue and correct.
o .f/ e d I‘/Y .
/S / S — Brad Keeton President 7-12-16
“Signatufe of Ofﬂc?/ or Chilrman of tfe Board Printed Name Titta Date

(01/12)

KRR S A
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ATTACHMENT “A”

ARTICLE 1

Name

The name of the corporation shall be COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER,
INC. (the “Corporation”). This Corporation is being renamed because: of the merger
between Walden Theatre Corporation and Blue Apple Players, Inc., which became

effective on January 1, 2015.




ARTICLES OF ANENDNENT
ARTICLES OF IMCORPORATION
WALDEN THEATSE COMPORATION €22
Y 433

1. The name of the Corporation is Walden Theatre

‘Corporation.

jcles of Incorporation are amended

2., The Corporation's Art
t forth on Annex A hereto.

to read in their entirety as se

1., There are no members of the Corporation entitled to
vote on the amendment of the Corporation's Articles. of :
Incorporation. At a meeting of the Board of Directors of the

1d on August 27, 1990, the Board approved, by a

Corporation he B
vote of a majority of the diresctors. of ‘the Corporation then in
the amendmunt of the Corporation's Articles of

www,mm_ﬂw
:
- . - + A U A L L S A Y A R N it

.. . : . T : 5 )

NA15.178

office
Incoxp&ratton to read in their entirety as set forth on Annex A
hereto. ' : :
- WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
i BY @ ' ;" “tj\-u
2 ’ ReSﬁcca ScFuESEc%, Preié%ent :
| S .
. Dates \\hﬂlqo :
i |
i} P : .
i 9999X.30178
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The name of the corporstion shall be Walden Theatre

Cozporation.

The corporation is organized exclusively for charithble,.
oducitlonal ~and  literary purposes witpip_thn esaning of Section
S01(c) 13) of the fnzcracl_gavjnugfu@ég;ggilnlé. as amended; and
foster, encourage, promote and develop
appraciation of and parcicipation in the performing arts; to

in . parcticulesr

provide means, equipment and facilities ﬁo afford young persons
an opporfunity to acquit; knowledge of the science of stagecraft
and practical experience in theatre production; to provide means,
equipment and facilities to afford qualified young authors,
directors, performers or other youthful artists a medium through
which their skills in theatrical form may be produced and
presentsd ¢to the publia; io own, lease, operate end maintain

ARYICLE 13

The duration of the coxporation shall be pn:pctuui. .

ARTICLE IIT

Purpose




workshops and theatres: to provide instruction in the the theatre
and the performing arts; and to oultivate, promote, foster,
. —.Sponsor __and_ _develop qnmwnndcgltindtnq“;cnd_lpp:cctbtlonwotnthomf<wmmwwm

performing arts.

Principal Office -

The mailing address ‘of the aorpofaiién‘s prlpcipll office
shall be 233 West lroudway,'nonllvtilc;lloneucky 40202.

Powers

The corporation is empowered:

{al to asolicit, rccoivc; acbopt, or acquire donations of
public or private funds; 4

(b} to distribute its funds for cﬁa:itablc, educational and
11£ergry purposes consistent with the provisions of these
Articles, the by-laws of the corporation, and all applicable laws
and regulations;

{e} to buy, own, sell, convey, assign, mortgage, or lease ,
any interest in personal or xdﬁi proparty, and to construct,
maintain and operate 1uprov¢§.ntn on such real property,
‘necessary or incident to the accomplishment of the purposes set
forth in Article IXI hereof; ‘

(d) to do .and perforsm all acts and to exercise all powers
given to nonprofit corporations under the provigions of Chapter
273 of the Kentucky Revised Btatutes, which are reasonably

nz-




‘ditcrininatt on the qroundu o: néx.

necessary to accomplish the purposes set forth {in Article 11X
not - inconsistent with the corporation’'s

of the Internal Revenue

hereof and which are

qualification under Section 501(c)(3i

Code of the 1986, as amended (or under the gogresponding

ted scaeo- internal revenue law}, as &

provision of any future Uni
for charitable, educational and

corporation organized cxclulivcly

literary PUrposes.

The oorporation shall, in the conduct of its purposes, be

non~lnctlriun. und noa-dcnoqinaetontl, aad shall not .

1ndapcndont,
nqa. :ccc. ctocd. color{'

physical disabllity, or nneionnl oriqin.

ARTICLE VII

DT TS

;gtcgnal hAffairs

poration shall have no capital stock nor shall it
The corporation shall have no

The cor

operate for pecuniary profit.
¢ stock nor to declare dividands.

power to Lnsu- certificates ©
and operated exclusively forz

The corporation is dedicated to

charitable, educational and literary purposes and no part of the

net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the bhenefit of any

individuals lxécpt that the corporation

private shareholders or
ompensation

shall be authorized and enpowared to pay reascnable ¢

for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in

furtherance of the purposes set forth in ARTICLE IXI hexecf.

w3 -




&

Mo substantiel part of the acttvietc; of the corporation
shall be the carrying on of ﬁtopngnnﬁa,'ér otherwise atteapting
to 4influence legislation, .na' thi corporation shall net
participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or

‘distribution of statcnnneq& any political campaign on bahalf of

any candidate for public Ooffice. Notwithstanding any other
provision of these Articles, the ao:porltion‘lhall not cerry on
any activities inconsistent with the corporation®s qualification
under Section 501(c) (3} of the Internal Revenus Code of the 1986,
as amended (or under the corresponding provision of any future
United States Internal rcvcnut.law), as a corporation organized
exclusively for charitable, educational §9§ literary purposes.

ARTICLE VIII . =
d_of Df 3 ]

The corporation shall have no membars. The affairs of the
corporation shall be managed and conducfod by its duly elected
Board of Directors in compliance with these Articles of
Incorporation, the by-laws of the cﬁ:}drution. and all applicable
iawo and yegulations. Tﬁo election of directors shall be as
prescribed by the by-laws. Any on§ or more of the corporation's
directorzs may bs ,rancvid from office by a majority vote of the
directors of the corpofation then in office whanever in those
directors’ ’judgmant the best interest of the corporation will be

served thereby.
Directors may make and adopt by-laws not inconsistent with

the provisions of thase Articles ox the laws of the Commonwealth




of RKentucky. Adoption of by-laws and subsequent asendsents
thereto shall be effective only upon the affirmative vote of a

majority of the directors of ehu:borpdgggion.

ARTICLE IX

Dissolution of the Corporation

o Upon ths dissolution of the corporation, the Board of
Directors shall, after paying or meking provision for the payment
of all of the debts and 1liabilities of tha corporation,

‘ distribute of all of the assets of the corporation (a)
exclusively to further the purposes of the corporation, or (b) to
such organization as shill at the time qualify as an cgcuét
organization wichin tﬁc ‘meaning ofi Section S01{c){3) o:fcho
Internal Ravenue Cods of 1986, as amended (or the corresponding

provision of any future United States Internal revenue law), as
B the Board of Directors shall determine. Any such assets not so
| disposed of shall be distributed by the Circuit Court of the
gounty 4in which the principal office of the corporation i{s then
located, or to an organisation or organisations to be used 15
such manner as in the judgment of the court will best accomplish

- ' the purpose for which the corporation was orqanizod.

ARTICLE X -

Limitation of Director Liability

The personal liability of a director to the coxporation for

monetary damages for breach of his/her duties as a director shall

be eliminated; provided, however, that ¢the 1liability of a

-« 8§ -
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director shall not be eliminated as follows: ({a) for any

" transaction 4in which the director's personal financial interest

is in conflict with the finuncinl interests of the cétpoxutiona
(b} for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve
intentional misconduct or are knoun to the director to be a
viclation of law; or (o} for any transaction from which the

director derived an improper personal benefit.

ABTIGIE XL

Indemnification
Tho corporation shall 1ndcnnify each of its current or’
fo:anr directors or officers (and his orvho: h‘i:i' executors and

‘adniuisttatorsl for expenses nctually Aud toasonably incurred by

such director or officer in connection with the defense of any
actton, suit or proceeding, civil or criminal, in which he or she
is made a party by reason of being or having bo;n such a director
or officer; provided, that no director or officer shall be
indemnified for expensnes incurred, if he or she shall be adjudged
in such action, suit or proceeding to be liable for willful’
nitcénduct or wanton and :acxlutq disregard for human rights,
safety ' or property in the ' performance of such director's or
officer's duty to the corporation. The corporation shall also
advance amounta to a current or former director or officer (and
his or her heirs, executors and administratorsg) to be used in the
payment of expenses arising in connection with the defensu of any
sction, suit or pracesding, aivil or criminal, in which any

director or officer of the corporation is made a party by veason

- § ~




of being or having been such director or officer, provided that _
the person xeceiving the advance agrees in writing prior to the
:ocoi.pﬁ of such advance “t0  reimburse the. corporation for all
amounts advanced if the “person is adjudged liable for willful
aisconduct or wanton and reckless disregard for human rights,
safety or property in the performance of his t;r her duty to the
corporation. In addition, the corporation may pzwid-'
indemnification to e curreat or former director or officer in
other circumstances to the extent aﬁthou,“d by the bylaws of the
corporation or by a resolution of the Board of Directors, or as
provided for in an agreement batween the director or officer and
the corporstioa. ' C

9999%,30178
7%:8b
NA31.178
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DRENELE R, Davis  (IF P77 5 FRANKFORT,
Nevtetary Xt ¢ I\P.V'I'U( KY

+

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF NON-STOCK, NON-PROFI'T CORPORATION

L DRIANLLL R, D 1VIS, Secretary of State of the Commoneentth of Kentucky
certify that there hus been dc-lut'rml Ao my. office urtleles of lneorporation of
WALDEN THBATRE CORPO&ATION
The wene andd abdresa of the vegistered um'm uf thix cor poration is

NANCY N, SHEXTON
“§ba BELLEWOOD ROAD
" ARLHEIRGE, KENTUCKY

CETY ‘ll'l .

NN CFHEREFORE, findding that these articles of incorporation conform to lawe
and that all fees therefore havlug been poid as preseribed by low, L DREAELL K,
DAVIS, Secretary of State, dasue thin Cortlficate of lneorporation,

Issued this: - 30TH . Juy of APRIL

at Frankjort, Kentucky.

Ditatece £ Bivss

BELMATARY OF STATL

RECRETARY OF KTATE AUBIBIANT BACRATANY OF 61&VE
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Fornbieat #4%auiey

ehieth ot ARTICLER OF TNCORPORATION

,\)‘(“ ,r‘, \ ’(Q”& aF

worrer o M % WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

Fiee undetnbpied, it byl 4w sale jgeorpuratar of n gonstock, peaprof it cor-
prerat ton wnder e provielons of Clapter 21y of the Kertucky Revised Statutes,

heveby wlopts tine bolloving Artlelus of Incorporat fon for sueh mrpur’uthms

[y

ARGICLE | -

NAME
fhe same ol the vorparat lon shall b Nﬂl:h'n Thvatre (h!r,pnutlnn..
AK‘t’it:l.tc it
Dlﬂi(lﬂ‘lﬂN
The period of duration of th curpmutluu utmll be pcrpatusl.
AR‘I‘ILI.E II!
PURPOSE
The corparstion ts organized exclusively for charitable, educational and cul-
tural purposes; and In particular te foster, encourage, promote and develop appre-—
clatfon of and partic ipuu(m in the performing m‘tu. to provide means, equipaent and
tact)ftien to attand all persous an opportusily te acgnire knowlwdge of the acience
of stagevialt and pract leal expurlencs du thoatre mmlm tinng to provide s,
ogu i prent umi tuctitfes to atlord quatftled yoing authora, Mrrctnrn. p«rlurnwu or
other youtlitul artists o medfom through whilel thelr akills in theatrical torm may be
produced and preseated to the publ{ec; to own, tease, operate and malntain workshiops
amd theatres; to provide hmtructfon fu the theatre and the performing urte; and to
cultivate, promote, Jester, spondoar and g%fs\fplup the upnderstanding, taste and appre-
clatfon of the performiog arts,. -
ARTICLE IV
POWERS
ae b cotperat b wlall ave aud may cactebng doy and all powers et beath
bee Edasptor JF 4 ol bl Kenbas hy i.(uvlmul Satuten witdeh ate necosgary, sultabde and
propet o the attabpment ol fte foregoiay pol pones,

t, b sorpebal ban wdetd ] bave ol By exvioise i a4 manier conaintval with sta




patporen ofl other puwern glven to nunsturk, nonprofit rmmarnucma under the

pravistoas of Chapter 273 of the Kentueky Bevined Htatutes,
v the corporat ton shally fu the vonduet of (te purgoses, be fndependent ,
aon- e La) Ban, aml nan denoninat tonaty and shalt not discrimloate on the groundy

ol nen, tace, ecteed, color or nat tonasl origln,

de Ro it ot the et carntags of the corporatfon ahall fnare Lo the
bencl bl wf, or be disttibutable to, fte mesboers, divecturs, otflcers, or ather
private petsonn, excopt that e curporat fon shall b author{zed and empovered
to pay teascnablo coupenrat Ton Tor seevioes cendored and to tthe paymonts and
distribut fons In turtherance n.l the purposes set fortf In ARTICLE TTT hereof,

eo -No submtant Ll part of the activitien of the corporation shall be the
careylng e of progganda, oF otherwlse attenpt ing to Intlaence l«'nlnhniun.
andd the corporat lon slndl not part (efpate i, or {ntervene in (neluding the
publishiing or disteibutfon of statements) any"puliz teal cam;;slgn on -hohuif of
any vandidate lor publ e offlve. Notwithstanding any other proviaion of these
Articles, the corparatfon shall pot carry on any olher activities not pem(umj
to be carcived on (1} by a corporatlop exempt from Federal income tax under
Section 501(e) (1) ol the Internal Revenye Code of 1954 {or the corcesponding
proviston of auny future Infted States fnternal Bevenuo taw) or (2) by o vorpori-
thon, contribut lons (o witdeh are deduet ible aader Sevtton 170(€)(2) of the
titoenal Boveane Code of 194 (o the currungnndhm provigton of aoy future

United States Intersal Kevenide Law),

* - ARTICLE V
REGULATION OF AFFAIRS
Phe attadrs of the corporat fon shall be nasaged by the Board ot Dlrectars
0 complban e with these Arcieloes of lacorporat lon and the By-Laws of the vor-
Jrurh st feny,
ARVICLE VI
BOARD GF DIRCCTURY
'I a4, thete rhiahl be nu-lulmrg ol the corjarat ton,
b, At meeard e Hirectorn wiasl 1 b componed ol theew (8 persona, all ot

L T whierw abhad b have alomannt tad el thdr Fnteteost fu o ated appass st bon ot thye arta, ool



in partioubar the theatrical artw. e Dreetor shall be the Producer-iHroctor

ot the Walden 1heatre, one Dirvrtur ahell be the Headmaster of the Walden School,

atad the thivd Direetor uhnll he a swdher of Lhe Huurd of Birectors of Walden dchool

Corpura fog amd be uppniutud Ly the {irst twu fst a«vurdnucn with the procedure sot

fatth in the Sy-Laws of the corpuration.  The Hoard ‘of Birectors of Walden Theatre

Corporet lun shall have authority to eleet wiflcers and committees, and to exercise

aisy and ull powers granted to Buarda of Olrectors oy to the meubers of nonstook,

avaprot it organfzat fons established onder Kentueky luw, The Board of Directors shall,

at ftw organfzat fonsl mecting, catablish the teros of the initial mumbere of the Board,

o : ¢. The names and addresses of the Inftis! Board of Directurs sre as follows:

1. Naoey N, vatnu.‘9ﬁh'uqllewuud Rowd, Anchorgpe, Kentucky &0221; Froducer~

Dlyector, Walden Theatedd

2. Edward ¥. Vermillion, 12306 Mistletoe Road, Anchorage, Kentucky 40223%

Gy e e e — e

S : : Headmant et , Halden snhuul*«and

4. Jdohn €. Carroll, Kentucky Nnme Llfe uu!ldlng. Louiuvllle. Kentucky 40202.

appalated,

ARTICLE V11

HEGISTERED OFFICE AND AGENT

The registervd oftice of the corpuraf{nn shall be 904 Bellewood Road, Aachurape,

Kemtucky 40221, and the roglaterad agont of the corporat lon shall be Bancy N. Sexton,

904 By b lowimnl Roud, Auelinrnpe, Kenbucky 40224,
AREICLE VI

AMENDMENTS

These Artieles of lnvurpnruiinn may be ameuded by @ majority vote of the members

of the Board of Blrectors having a4 right to vete and preseat st a duly called miecting

of safd Hoard ot whivh o quoram fs present .

ARTICLE 1X

LNEGIRIHATOR

Tiwe sofe furarpsator of the corperation Is Naney N Hexton, 904 Bellowoad Raad,

Auchorage, Kentoucky 40227,

ARFTICLE X

DESSOLITION

Hppon the dlasnlut fon of the curperat fva, the Hoard ol Birecture sl ll, wlter

paybnn o owmakbng piovikbon for the payisnt ot atd ot the Jtabibftive o the cospore

- e




Chen, diwpose o alh ol the assein of the carporat bon eaclurively For the purposes

vl the corped et Bog tn such manoer, of o Amu W ontgantsat ton or organieat fons orvee
niend ant vpetated excfustvely tor charitable, odaeat fond o retiglone or seleot (11
prrponen an shial D oat the Udoe gual L8y as an cxempd organlgat ton ar orpant zat bony

ande e Chan WEGOECHE of the Baternal Revenue Emle ob 1% Ger the curresponding
provindon ot oy Totute Unlted States hn§lnd Kewegse Lawl,y o the Board of Hlee tary
whial b determuime,  Any wacll duets not we diaposed of shald be ddaposed of by the
Coutt ot Common Pleis al the comty o which the ;srlm'lplivl, wfllew of the corgntat fon
Iu nuﬁ hwahﬂ;s&rhwiwdy tur suel putposes ar tooguch organdzat fon o ergdant-
atbonn, an wald Cot alad | determine, which-are orgonzed und operated onclunively

Tor sl i paben.

IN PESTINONY WHEREOF, witness the sippature of the gole thcorporater, this

'?1,;3“ d.‘ty‘nl"'w\prﬂ.‘ 1976, 4 R L
- ~ Haweat £

T ANEY N SToN

&

STATE iiF KENTUCKY ) / . ‘
} 88:

COUNTY OF JEFFPERSON)

Fo o Notary Pubilie, (o and tar thie State and County aforesald, do hereby certify
that the Toregelmg A tefon of Lncarporat fon ol Walden Theater Corparat bon wete
thin day presdaoed bebore me b Che :H‘-m- aod oty storenald and wore slpned el
ackagowhodpod by, HAREY No SEXTON, an the nele lmu‘lpuhilu’r thuteoly e be et Frae

wnd voluntary ot el doed,

WEENESS my bud aid seal thits {23, day ol April, 1976,

K
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Fom w-'g

{Rev. October 2018)
Depariment of the Treasury
Intemal Revenuse Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

b Go to www.jrs.goviFormWe for instructions and the latest information,

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send fo the IRS.

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.

1 Namg (a3 shown on your Incoma tax retum). Namae is required on this line; do nof teave this fine blank,

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

following seven boxes.

1 tndividuavsets proprietor or G Corporation

single-member LLG

[] Other {see instructions) »

[] 8 Corporation

71 Umited fability company. Enter the tax classtfication (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) »
Note: Check the apprapriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the singls-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC H the LLC Is classified as a singla-member LLC that Is disregarded from the owner unlass the owner of the LLC Is
another LLG 1hat Is not disragarded from the avner for U.S. federal tax purposes, Otherwise, & single-member LLG that;
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax ¢lassHfication of its owner.,

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose nama Is entered on ling 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions {codes apply only to

certaln entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):
[:] Parlnership D Trust/estate

Exempt payee cada {if any}

code {it any}

{AppTas to accounts malnlavad oulside the US }

& Address {number, street, and apt. or suits no,) Sea Instructions.

1123 Payne Strest

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and addrsess {optional)

& City, state, and ZiP code
Louisville, KY 40204

7 List account number(s) here {optionaf)

Il Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TiN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on ling 1 to avold
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN}. Howaver, for a
resident alien, sols proprigtor, or disregarded entity, see the Instructions for Part |, later, Far other -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN}. If you de not have a number, see How to gat a

TiN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for fine 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Reguester for guidelines on whose number {o enter,

Soclal segurity number

or
Employer Identification number

611 ~0[9]012]7}2]|2

Part || Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my corrsct taxpayer Identification number {or | am walting for a number to be [ssued to me); and
2, | am not subject to backup withholding because: {8} | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notifled by ths Intemal Revenus
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a fallure to report all Interest or dividends, or (c} the [RS has notifled me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. fam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below}); and

4. The FATGA code(s) entered on this form {if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATGA reporting is correct,

Certification instructions, You must cross out item 2 abova If you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subjsct to backup withhalding bacause
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tex raturn, For real estate ransactions, item 2 doss not apply. For mortgage intsrest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancsllation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement {iRA)}, and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, }ouﬁxre not required to s% the certification, but you must provide your correct TiN, See the Instructions for Part , later.

Sign Signalure of
Here U.8. person >

[-as—~( Y

Date »

L4

General Instructions

Seotion references are to the Internal Revenus Code unless otherwise
noted,

Future developments. For the latest informatton about developments
related to Form W-8 and its Instructions, such as legislailion enacted
after they were published, go to waww.irs.gov/FormWo.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who Is required to fils an
Information return with the IRS must obtain your coreect taxpayer
Identification number {TiN) which may be your soclal security number
{SSN), Individual taxpayer Identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer Identification number (ATIN), or employer identlfication number
{EIN), to report on an information return the amaunt paid to you, or othser
amount reportable on an Information return, Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

 Form 1089-INT {Interest earned or pald)

Adrwna Ndara

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
{unds)

« Form 1098-MISC (various types of Income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

* Forrn 1093-B {stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

» Form 1099-S (proceeds from raal sstate transactions)
« Form 1093-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)
« Form 1088 (home mortgage Interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)
+ Form 1088-C {canceled debt)
* Form 1098-A {acquisition or abandonment of secured praperty)

Uss Form W-9 only if you are a (1.S. person {including a resident
alieny), to provide your correct TIN,

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requsster with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What s backup withholding,
later.

Cat, No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev, 10-2018)




Rumpelstiltskin Parent/Child Survey

Blue Apple Outreach Mission: "Creating joyful, community-driven learning
through accessible, quality arts experiences, and encouraging imaginative
pathways to social & academic growth."

1. For Child to Answer:
Select the school or performance site you saw Rumpelstilskin:

[drop down menu]

2. For Child to Answer:

Check the sentence(s) that sounds like it is describing you. -select ALL that
apply

Q This was the first play | have ever seen.
Q | have seen other plays with my school.
U My family and | go to see plays together.

Q1 would like to see more plays

3. What part of the play did you like? -select ALL that apply

Q The story of Rumpelstiltskin
O A Character

QA Song



Q A Dance

U The Costumes

QO The set with the picture of a story book
Q The solution

Q Something not listed

4. For Child to Answer:
Tell us more! Why did you like that about the show?

[Text box]

5. For Child to Answer:
What did you learn from the play?

[Text Box]

6. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:

Based on your conversation with your child, what do you see is the value or
benefit of him/her seeing a Blue Apple musical from Commonwealth Theatre
Center? - select all that apply.

Q provides a safe space to learn

W increases awareness of the arts



( generates joy and activates imaginative play

U none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on how/ if your child was
impacted by seeing the show. We greatly value stories of lasting impressions
theatre creates in young people. If you were unable to make a selection, we
would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!

[Text box]

7. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:

After receiving the Family Activity Page or discussing The Ugly Duckling’s
moral, did you have a conversation about bullying? -select all that apply

U Yes. We talked about what to do in that situation.
QU Yes. We role-played what to do in that situation.
QO Not yet, but | intend to discuss the topic later.

U No, and 1 do not plan to have this discussion.

Please provide us with any feedback (i.e. what was your conversation like,
what happened in the role-play, why did you choose not to have a
conversation). Thank you!

[Text box]

8. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:

Did you see a Blue Apple musical when you were a child?

U1 did, they visited my school.



U | was taken to a public performance at the Vogue/Brown or other theatre.
0 Never had the opportunity, but | was familiar with the company before.

Q1 did not, this is the first | have heard of Blue Apple Players or Commonwealth

Theatre Center

Please share any stories or memories you may have about the Blue Apple
Players here:

[Text box]



Rumpelstiltskin Teacher/Administrator Survey

Blue Apple Outreach Mission: "Creating joyful, community-driven learning through accessible,
quality arts experiences, and encouraging imaginative pathways to social & academic growth."

1. Name of Performance Site:

2. Grade(s) you teach:
3. Your Name (Please include title if applicable):
4. Your email address:

5. The ways in which this program is thoughtful (shows consideration for the
needs of people) -please select all that apply:

U is a productive use of time
U provides a safe space for students to learn
U celebrates the social and cultural importance of storytelling

d none of the abové

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the thoughtfulness of this
program. We greatly value examples of thoughtfulness. If you were unable
to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better
next time. Thank you!

6. The ways in which this program is relevant (connected or appropriate to
the matter at hand) -please select all that apply:

U helps to teach/ reinforce standards



U encourages participation among students
Qincreases awareness of the arts

[ none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the relevance of this
program. We greatly value examples of relevance. If you were unable to
make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better
next time. Thank you!

7. The ways in which this program is imaginative (has or shows creativity or
inventiveness) -please select all that apply:

QO approaches subject matter in a new way for students
Q provides students an opportunity to experience creative expression
Qinspires new classroom activities (that continue after the program)

L none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the creativity of this
program. We greatly value examples of creativity. If you were unable to
make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better
next time. Thank you!

8. The ways in which your students were challenged (tested in their abilities)
- please select all that apply:

Q participated outside of their comfort zone

Q considered new points of view before making judgements



O self-assessed their learning through provided materials (i.e. teacher guide and

suggested lesson plan activities)

U none of the above
Please provide us with any feedback you have on the creativity of this
program. We greatly value examples of creativity. If you were unable to

make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better
next time. Thank you!

9. The ways in which your students were captivated (interested in and
attentive to the programming)- please select all that apply:

U following performance asked questions to further understanding
Q unreservedly participated
U gave full attention when others were speaking/ performing

{ none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on how/ if your students were
captivated during our programming. We greatly value examples of student
achievement. If you were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate
knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!

10. The ways in which your students were uplifted (excited to learn/ had
their spirits raised) -please select all that apply:

U4 enjoyed the performance

U demonstrated ability to engage with performers



(1 expressed a desire to learn more

(U none of the above
Please provide us with any feedback you have on how/ if your students were
uplifted during our programming. We greatly value examples of student

achievement. If you were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate
knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!

11. The ways in which our touring company is professional (engaged and
respectful) - please select all that apply:

L on time and ready to perform
U attentive to students
L kind and courteous

U none of the above
Please provide us with any feedback you have on the professionalism of our
artist-educators. We greatly value examples of their professionalism. If you

were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we
could do better next time. Thank you!

12. The ways in which our touring company is knowledgeable (well
informed) - please select all that apply:

Q confidently interacted with students
U communicated what is expected of audience members

U give helpful answers to questions/ advice for student success



1 none of the above
Please provide us with any feedback you have on the knowledge of our
artist-educators. We greatly value examples of their knowledge. If you were

unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do
better next time. Thank you!

13. The ways in which our touring company is passionate (enthusiastic/
believe in the programming) - please select all the apply:

U eagerly perform
O committed to student
Q engagement inspire student curiosity and creativity

[ none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the passion of our artist-
educators. We greatly value examples of their passion. If you were unable to
make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better
next time. Thank you!

14. 1 (or one of our teachers/ counselors/ employees) will incorporate/have
incorporated the following into our own classes/ programming - please select
all that apply:

Q family take-home activity page
Q “l saw a play today..."” student stickers
U teacher resource guide

Q suggested lesson plan activities



' none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the materials offered
through this program. If you were unable to make a selection, we would
appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!

This touring production was sponsored by Councilperson . If you valued her investment
in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and drawings created
by your class to:
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CPAs

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Louisville, KY

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. (a not-
for-profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of July 31, 2018 and 2017,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is respaonsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. as of July 31, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its net

assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Baldwin CPAs, PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
November 16, 2018



Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
July 31, 2018 and 2017

Assets
Cash
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Security deposits
Land, building and equipment, net

Total assets
Liabilities & Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Total liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2018 2017
$ 128,733 $ 184,589
7,460 6,165
3,003 19,813
600 500
151,251 177,124
$ 291,047 $ 388,191
$ 16,256 $ 19,027
37,473 26,536
53,729 45,563
155,283 327,300
82,035 15,328
237,318 342,628
$ 291,047 $ 388,191
2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Revenue and support:

Contributions and grants
Tuition

Program fees
Miscellaneous

Special events

Special events expense

Net assets released from restrictions:

Restrictions satisfied by payments

Total revenue and support

Expenses:

Program sendces
Management and general
Fund raising

Total expenses

Change in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.

Statements of Activities

For the Years Ended July 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total Unrestricted  Restricted Total
$ 377,559 $ 82,035 $ 459,594 $ 465,314 $ 14,135 $ 479,449
461,925 - 461,925 441,490 - 441,490
131,788 - 131,788 127,392 - 127,392
6,881 - 6,881 9,736 - 9,736
27,534 - 27,534 19,971 - 19,971
(7,842) - (7,842) (2,315) - (2,315)
997,845 82,035 1,079,880 1,061,588 14,135 1,075,723
15,328 (15,328) - 69,919 (69,919) -
1,013,173 66,707 1,079,880 1,131,507 (55,784) 1,075,723
927,206 - 927,206 868,450 - 868,450
129,626 - 129,626 127,887 - 127,887
128,358 - 128,358 120,269 - 120,269
1,185,190 - 1,185,190 1,116,606 - 1,116,606
(172,017) 66,707 (105,310) 14,901 (55,784) (40,883)
327,300 15,328 342,628 312,399 71,112 383,511
$ 155,283 $ 82,035 $ 237,318 $ 327,300 $ 15,328 $ 342,628
3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Salaries

Payroll taxes

Benefits

Program expenses
Scholarship expense
Contract labor
Occupancy

Office expense/supplies
Professional fees
Adwertising

Repairs and maintenance
Insurance

Printing

Bank fees

Other fund raising

Bad debt expense
Miscellaneous
Depreciation

Total expenses

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Statements of Functional Expenses
For the Years Ended July 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017

Program Management Fund Program Management Fund

Total Sendces & General Raising Total Senices & General Raising
$ 680,547 $ 514,833 $ 82,959 $ 82,755 $ 591,045 $ 432,958 $ 82,528 $ 75,559
60,620 45,859 7,390 7,371 53,496 39,187 7,470 6,839
59,292 44,854 7,228 7,210 54,012 39,565 7,542 6,905

46,962 46,962 - - 37,603 37,603 - -

31,929 31,929 - - 30,969 30,969 - -

105,431 104,541 890 - 144,065 141,025 3,040 -
29,587 26,629 1,479 1,479 31,175 28,058 1,559 1,558
4,430 3,491 473 466 10,259 8,011 1,194 1,054
22,771 - 9,771 13,000 21,842 - 8,842 13,000

13,625 13,625 - - 26,560 26,560 - -
42,556 38,300 2,128 2,128 29,849 26,864 1,492 1,493
13,293 10,473 1,420 1,400 13,143 10,263 1,530 1,350
5,611 5,361 - 250 4,927 4,677 - 250

12,114 - 12,114 - 8,942 - 8,942 -
8,557 - - 8,657 8,811 - - 8,811

331 391 - - 3,912 3,912 - -
24,751 19,507 2,638 2,606 21,803 17,024 2,538 2,244
22,723 20,451 1,136 1,136 24,193 21,774 1,210 1,209
$1,185,190 $ 927,206 $ 129,626 $ 128,358 $1,116,606 $ 868,450 $ 127,887 $ 120,269

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Statements of Cash Fiows

For the Years Ended July 31, 2018 and 2017

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation
Realized (gain) loss on disposal of property

(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Security deposit

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of equipment

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

2018 2017
$ (105,310) $ (40,883)
22,723 24,193
4,700 -
(1,295) 1,190
16,810 (15,980)
(100) -
(2,771) (7,566)
10,937 5,027
(54,306) (34,019)
(1,550) (37,015)
(1,550) (37,015)
(55,856) (71,034)
184,589 255,623
$ 128,733 $ 184,589

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
July 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

On January 1, 2016 Blue Apple Players, Inc. was merged into Walden Theatre Corporation. The
organization officially changed its name in 2017 to Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. (a not-for-profit
corporation) (the Theatre). Both organizations were incorporated in Louisville, Kentucky in 1976. The new
entity integrates the two organizations' complementary strengths to create the region's largest, most
comprehensive arts education program, reaching more than 50,000 youth (Pre K - Grade 12) per year
through both in-school and extracurricular programming, as well as 5,000 adults annually. Its mission is to
develop youth and the community through excellence in comprehensive theatre education and
performance.

Funding is provided by individual, corporate and foundation contributions, tuition and program revenue
and special events.

Basis of Accounting

The Theatre prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-
Profit Organizations. Under this guidance, the Theatre is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. A description of the three net
assets categories follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are not subject to donor-
imposed restrictions.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor imposed restrictions have not
been met.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has stipulated that the
corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be made available for program operations in
accordance with donor restrictions.

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and
assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash consists of all savings and checking accounts on
deposit.
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Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of fees due from program services. The Theatre considers accounts
receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts is required. If amounts
become uncollectible, they will be charged to operations when that determination is made.

Land, Building and Equipment

Land, building and equipment are recorded at cost if purchased and fair market value if donated and
depreciated based on the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the respective assets (3-40
years). The cost of property and equipment purchased in excess of $500 is capitalized.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue results from recognizing tuition revenue in the period in which the service is performed.
Accordingly, tuition fees received for the next year are deferred until the instruction commences.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the
restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted
support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the
nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Donated Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. The Theatre pays for
most services requiring specific expertise. However, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a
variety of tasks that assist the Theatre with programs and solicitations.

Expense Allocation

Expenses are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of periodic time and expense
studies and building usage. Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not
directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and direction of the
Theatre.

Advertising

Advertising costs are charged to expense when incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended July
31, 2018 and 2017 was $13,625 and $26,560, respectively.
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Income Tax Status

The Theatre is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the internal Revenue Code. In
addition, the Theatre qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and
has been classified as an organization other than a private foundation under Section 509(a)(1).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-likely-than-not criterion
of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no
related interest or penalties have been recorded in the statement of activities or accrued in the statement
of financial paosition.

Note 2 - Concentrations of Credit Risk

Cash — The Theatre periodically has cash balances in financial institutions in excess of amounts federally
insured. The risk is managed by maintaining all deposits in high quality financial institutions.

Receivables — Financial instruments that are exposed to credit risk consist of accounts receivable.

Accounts receivable are principally with individuals living in the Louisville area. Realization of these
accounts is dependent on various individual economic conditions.

Note 3 - Land, Building and Equipment

At July 31, 2018 and 2017, the cost and accumulated depreciation of land, building and equipment were
as follows:

2018 2017

Land $ 10,000 $ 10,000
Building 79,700 79,700
Building improvements 150,197 154,467
Fumniture and equipment 150,696 248,909

Total costs 390,593 493,076
Less accumulated depreciation (239,342) (315,952)
Land, building and equipment, net $ 151,251 $ 177,124
Depreciation expense $ 22,723 $ 24,193
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Note 4 - Line of Credit

The Theatre has available a $40,000 line of credit. Interest is payable monthly at the prime rate of interest
(5.00% on July 31, 2018). There was no outstanding balance at July 31, 2018.

Note 5 - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

2018 2017
Programs $ 82,035 $ 14,135
Capacity building - 1,193

$ 82,035 $ 15,328

Note 6 - Employee Benefit Plan

The Theatre maintains a defined contribution salary deferral plan covering substantially all employees.
Under the plan, the Theatre contributes up to a 39 match on behalf of the employees. The expense to
the Theatre under this plan for the years ended July 31, 2018 and 2017 was $14,363 and $14,130,
respectively.

Note 7 - Rental Income

Rental income is derived from rent received for use of the Theatre’s facilities. Rental income for the years
ended July 31, 2018 and 2017 was $1,700 and $2,100, respectively, and is included in miscellaneous
income on the statements of activities.

Note 8 - In-Kind Donations

The Theatre records various types of in-kind support, including materials and other intangible assets.
Contributed in-kind support is recognized in accordance with FASB ASC 958-605-25, “Accounting for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made.” This pronouncement requires recognition of
professional services received if those services (a) create or enhance long-lived assets or (b) require
specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be
purchased if not provided by donation. The services received by the Theatre do not meet these criteria.

Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair market value when received. The amounts are
reflected in the accompanying financial statements as support and are offset by like amounts included in
expenses or assets. In-kind donations for the years ended July 31, 2018 and 2017 were $191 and
$32,606, respectively.
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Note 9 - Accounting Standards Updates

Accounting Standards Update 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), requiring an entity to recognize the
amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers. The core principle of ASU 2014-09 is to recognize revenues when a customer obtains control
of a good or service, in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity is expected to be
entitled for those goods or services. The standard will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance
in GAAP when it becomes effective and permits the use of either a full retrospective or retrospective with
cumulative effect transition method. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, which deferred the
effective date of ASU 2014-09 by one year. The updated standard will be effective for the year ending
July 31, 2020. The Theatre has not yet selected a transition method and is currently evaluating the effect
that the new standard will have on its financial statements.

Accounting Standards Update 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958)

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, that changes how a not-for-profit organization classifies its
net assets, as well as the information it presents in the financial statements and notes about its liquidity,
financial performance, and cash flows. The ASU includes a reduction in the number of net asset
categories from three to two, conforming requirements on releases of capital restrictions, several new
requirements related to expense presentation and disclosure (including investment expenses), and new
required disclosures communicating information useful in assessing liquidity. The ASU will be effective for
the Theatre for the year ending July 31, 2019. Early adoption is permitted. The Theatre is currently
evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its financial statements.

Note 10 - Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the financial statements
through November 16, 2018, which was the date at which the financial statements were available to be
issued.
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